

# Community Resource Guide

## Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
HOTLINES	3
Public Assistance Programs	4
BASIC NEEDS	5
Food	5
Clothing	5
Housing	5
Shelters	6
Financial Assistance	6
COMMUNITY	7
Public Libraries	7
Recreation Activity Resources	8
EDUCATION	8
GED	8
Colleges & Universities	9
EMPLOYMENT	9
Job Readiness, Training & Placement	9
PHYSICAL HEALTH / WELL-BEING	10
Insurance & Clinics.	10
Hospitals	10
Primary Care Physicians	11
MENTAL HEALTH	11
Suicide Survivor Resources	15
Support Groups	15
LEGAL SERVICES	16
LGBTQ+ YOUTH RESOURCES	17
PARENTING	17
Child Care Assistance	17
Licensed Childcare Centers	18
Parenting Classes	20
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	21
TRANSPORTATION	21

## **HOTLINES**

Child/Elderly/Disabled Abuse Hotline https://www.txabusehotline.org/Login/Default.aspx	800-252-5400
Child Support Access and Visitation Hotline	866-292-4636
CPS Family Helpline	844-888-6565
GSMYC Crisis Hotline	800-457-0797
Hays Co. Sheriff	512-393-7896 non-Emergency Dispatch 512-393-7800 Main Line
Hays Caldwell Women's Center HELPLine (Serving Victims of Abuse)	800-700-HCWC (4292) 512-396-HELP (4357)
Poison Control Center	800-222-1222 National Line
National Center for Victims of Crime	855-4-VICTIM (842846)
National Domestic Violence Hotline	800-799-SAFE (7233)
National Sexual Assault Hotline	800-656-4673
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	988 800-273-8255
Runaway Hotline	800-786-2929 National Line 888-580-4357 Texas Line
Scheib Suicide and Mental Health Crisis Hotline This Crisis Hotline serves all of Hays County 24/7	877-466-0660 Hotline 512-392-7151 Local Center
Texas Advocacy Project	800-374-HOPE (4673)
Texas Attorney General – Child Support Division	800-252-8014
Texas Immigrant Rights Hotline	833-HOU-IMMI (468-4664)
Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid	833-329-8752
The Trevor Project	866-488-7386
Veteran's Crisis Line	800-273-8255

If you believe you are experiencing a medical emergency, please call 911 (or your local emergency number).

## **Public Assistance Programs**

Services in your area	Family Violence Program	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Program
Do you need help finding services?  Call 2-1-1 (if you can't connect, call 1-877-541-7905).  After you pick a language, press 1.	Are you afraid for your child(ren)'s or your safety?  You can get help to:  Getting a ride to a safe place. Finding shelter, legal help, and a job. Getting counseling.  Call the hotline anytime at 1-800-799-7233 (1-800-799-SAFE) (TTY 1-800-787-3224)	Do you or someone you know want to stop using alcohol or drugs?  You can get help:  • Quitting • Dealing with a crisis • Keeping others from using drugs or alcohol.  Call 1-877-966-3784 (1-877-9-NO DRUG)
Texas Workforce Network	Adult Education and Family Literacy Program	Health Insurance Premium Payment Program
Are you looking or work?  You can get help:  • Applying for a job  Call 2-1-1 to find a Texas Workforce Center	Do you want help learning to read or getting a GED? Do you need help with job skills? Or learning to speak English?  Call 1-800-441-7323 (1-800-441-READ)	Do you need help paying for your health insurance?  Call 1-800-440-0493  Or write: Texas Health & Human Services Commission TMHP-HIPP PO Box 201120 Austin, Texas 78720-1120
Family Planning	Women, Infants, and Children Program (WIC)	Important information for Former Military Services Members
Do you need help with family planning?	Are you pregnant or a new mother?	Women and men who served in any brand of the United States Armed
Men and women can get help with:  Birth control supplies.  Other health care.  Call 2-1-1 to find a clinic.	You can get help:  • Getting food for you and your child(ren)  • Getting vaccines  Call 1-800-942-3678	Forces, including Army, Navy, Marines, Air Force, Coast Guard, Reserves or National Guard may be eligible for additional benefits and services. For more information, please visit the Texas Veterans Portal
Women age 15 to 44 who can't get Medicaid or CHIP might be able to get services in the Healthy Texas Women Program. A parent or legal guardian must apply for young women age 15 to 17. To learn more. Go to <a href="https://www.HealthTexasWomen.org">www.HealthTexasWomen.org</a> or call 1-866-993-9972		at https://veterans.portal.texas.gov/

## **BASIC NEEDS**

#### Food

**Texas Department of State Health & Human Services** 

(SNAP) Food Stamp TANF & 1901 Dutton Dr. #C (512) 753-2201 www.hhsc.state.tx.us Medicaid San Marcos, TX 78666

Services: Provides TANF, Medicaid and SNAP (food stamps). Emergency assistance referrals.

220 Herndon St, (512) 392-8300 **Hays County Area Food Bank** 

San Marcos, TX 78666 www.haysfoodbank.org

Services: Provides food to people in Hays County struggling to make ends meet. Public distributions of food are held Monday through Friday at locations in San Marcos, Kyle, Buda, Wimberley, and outlying areas of

Hays County. Check the website or call for distribution time and locations.

2629 E. Common Street **Steve's Pantry at Gruene United** (830) 625-7200

New Braunfels, TX 78130 https://www.grueneumc.org/steves-pantry/ **Methodist Church** 

Services: Offers help with Emergency Food, Clothing, Laundry, and Showers.

Mondays and Thursdays from 4pm to 8pm. Tuesdays and Wednesdays from 10am to 2pm

(512) 393-8040 San Marcos.WIC (Women, Infants, & 215 S. Reimer Ave. Suite 100

https://www.sanmarcostx.gov/266/Women-Children) San Marcos, Texas 78666

Infants-Children-WIC

Services: Nutrition assistance for pregnant & breast-feeding women and children 0-5.

## Clothing

University Church of Christ (512) 376-0001 **Open Arms Wrap Around Closet** 115 Country Estates Dr

openarmswraparoundcloset@gmail.com San Marcos, Tx 78666

Services: Foster closet for San Marcos. There is no cost to access the closet. All items taken in are cleaned, washed, and disinfected ready for use. They carry new and gently used clothing, bedding, toiletries, and more.

300 S CM Allen Pkwy Ste 100 **Salvation Army of San Marcos** (512) 754-8541 San Marcos, TX 78666

Services: Can assist with clothing for basic or professional needs. Limited food assistance, furniture when available, partial financial assistance for electric bills, water bills, gas bills, gasoline vouchers for medical

appointments only and single-use and monthly bus passes.

#### Housing

1201 Thorpe Ln., (512) 353-5058 **San Marcos Housing Authority** San Marcos, TX 78666 https://smpha.org/

Services: Provides assistance for very low-income families and individuals for housing needs who meet

eligibility requirements.

Community Action, Inc. of Hays, Caldwell and Blanco Counties

101 Uhland Rd. - Ste. 107, (512) 392-1161 Homelessness Prevention San Marcos, TX 78666

https://www.communityaction.com/

Services: Provides assistance to low-income families and individuals who seek to enhance their quality of life or achieve economic self-sufficiency. Services primarily include utility assistance, rental assistance, case management services and senior citizen services.

#### **Additional Housing Resources:**

- San Marcos Resources: https://www.sanmarcostx.gov/3732/Housing
- Hays County Emergency Rental Assistance: <a href="https://hayscountytx.com/emergency-rental-assistance-program/">https://hayscountytx.com/emergency-rental-assistance-program/</a>

• H.O.M.E Center: <a href="https://www.homecentertx.org/">https://www.homecentertx.org/</a>

#### Shelters

### **Family Emergency Shelter**

518 S. Guadalupe San Marcos, TX 78666

(512) 392-6694

*Services:* Provides shelter for families and children that have been displaced from their homes on a temporary basis. The maximum length of stay for a family with children is 3 days.

Hays Caldwell Women's Center

No physical address listed on Google, call for inquires.

(800) 700-4292 512-396-4357 **San Marcos** 

http://www.hcwc.org/

**Services:** Provides comprehensive services for victims of family violence needing shelter. provides education, violence prevention services, and crisis intervention to victims of family violence, sexual assault and child abuse

### **Southside Community Center**

**Homeless Shelter** 

518 S. Guadalupe St.

San Marcos, TX 78666

(512) 392-6694

https://www.southsidecommunitycenter.org/

Services: Shelter for small number of single homeless persons.

FREE Services include:

Breakfast:	8-9am Mon-Sat   9-10am Sunday
Laundry	8am-3pm Daily
Showers	3-4pm Daily
Cloths / Hygiene Vouchers	3-430pm Mon-Friday
Dinner	4-5pm Daily

**Family Emergency Shelter** 

518 S. Guadalupe San Marcos, TX 78666

(512) 392-6694

*Services:* Provides shelter for families and children that have been displaced from their homes on a temporary basis. The maximum length of stay for a family with children is 3 days.

#### Financial Assistance

#### **Salvation Army of San Marcos**

300 S CM Allen Pkwy Ste 100 San Marcos, TX 78666

(512) 754-8541

*Services:* Limited food assistance, furniture when available, partial financial assistance for electric bills, water bills, gas bills, gasoline vouchers for medical appointments only and single-use and monthly bus passes.

**Barnabas Connection** 

101 W Spoke Hill Dr.

(512) 847-1664

Wimberley, Texas 78676

https://www.barnabasconnects.org/

**Services**: The charity organization provides limited payment assistance for basic needs such as mortgage, medical bills, rent, and prescription drugs. Some money may be offered for utility bills too, including gas, electric, and water. Also provides free vouchers to be used to pay for gas, clothing and more.

Santa Cruz Catholic Church

624 East Hopkins Street San Marcos, Texas

(512) 353-7394

**Services**: The faith based group may have financial assistance every six months. Expenses that can be paid for include rent, mortgage, utilities such as electric, water, and gas bills. Free vouchers for furniture, household stuff and clothing may be distributed and can be used at the nearby St. Vincent de Paul Store

St. Martin De Porres Catholic Church

230 Post Oak Drive Dripping Springs, TX 78620

(512)858-5667

**Services**: The faith based group may have financial assistance every six months. Expenses that can be paid for include rent, mortgage, utilities such as electric, water, and gas bills. Free vouchers for furniture, household stuff and clothing. This church also offers a food pantry. There is also a free soup kitchen for hot meals, places to stay for the homeless, and free hygiene related products.

**United Way-Hays County** 

174 S Guadalupe St #202 San Marcos, TX 78666 (512) 353-1420

https://www.unitedwayhaysco.org/

Services: Programs that address critical needs in education, income/financial stability and health in Hays and Caldwell Counties.

### **COMMUNITY**

**Communities in Schools of** 

3000 South IH-35 Suite 200

**Central Texas** 

Austin, Texas 78704

https://ciscentraltexas.org/

(512) 462-1771

Services: Health and human services - including mental health and basic needs, Supportive guidance and counseling - both individual and group, and crisis response, Parental and family engagement - including home visits and consultation, Academic enhancement and support - including tutoring and extended learning time, College and career awareness - including preparation and transition, Enrichment activities - including mentoring and school engagement activities

#### Public Libraries

San Marcos Public Library

625 E. Hopkins (512) 393-8200

San Marcos, Texas 78666

https://www.sanmarcostx.gov/586/Library

**Services:** Free access to informational, educational, cultural, and recreational library materials; Spanish Language materials; free program of literacy, GED and English as a Second Language tutoring for adults; free assistance in filling out IRS tax forms during tax season.

**Kyle Public Library** 

550 Scott St

(512) 268-7411

Kyle, TX 78640

https://www.cityofkyle.com/library

**Services:** Free access to informational, educational, cultural, and recreational library materials; Various language materials; Basic Computer Classes, College & Career Assistance Center; free assistance in filling out IRS tax forms during tax season.

**Buda Public Library** 

405 Loop St,

(512) 295-5899

Buda, TX 78610

https://budalibrary.org/

**Services:** Free access to informational, educational, cultural, and recreational library materials; Various language materials; Various online learning platform access; community activities for children, teens, and adults.

**Dripping Springs Public** 

501 Sportsplex Dr,

(512) 858-7825

Library

Dripping Springs, TX 78620

https://www.dscl.org/

**Services:** Free access to informational, educational, cultural, and recreational library materials; Various language materials; Various online learning platform access; community activities for children, teens, and adults

Wimberly Village Library

400 FM2325

(512) 847-2188

Wimberley, TX 78676

https://wimberleylibrary.org/

Services: Free access to informational, educational, cultural, and recreational library materials; Spanish Language materials; community activities for children, teens, and adults; free assistance in filling out IRS tax forms during tax season.

## Recreation Activity Resources

City of San Marcos Parks & 401 E. Hopkins St.

**Recreation Department** San Marcos, TX 78666 www.ci.san-marcos.tx.us

Services: Provides information on programs, classes, and special events offered by the City of San Marcos

Parks and Recreation Department

**Havs Communities The Y** 

465 Buda Sportsplex Dr

(512) 523-0099 Buda, TX 78610

Services: Programs range from year-round swimming lessons, summer day camp, family programs, fitness classes, personal training, yoga, pilates, specialized conditioning classes, spinning and marital arts.

Youth Service Bureau (YSB)

518 S Guadalupe St

(512) 396-5437

(512)393-8400

San Marcos, TX 78666

https://www.ysb.org/

Services: The San Marcos Youth Service Bureau offers free year-round services for youth ages 11 to 17. These services provide volunteer opportunities, mentoring, educational workshops, tutoring, and recreational services. All while providing a safe environment and positive atmosphere. YSB services are free but transportation must be provided to and from the program.

Centro Cultural de Hispano de San Marcos

**CFPO-PAL Youth Sports** 

211 Lee Street

(512) 878-0640

San Marcos, TX 78666

www.sanmarcoscentro.org centro@sanmarcoscentro.org

Services: Centro's programs and educational curriculum include the areas of visual arts, theater, dance, literature, music, multimedia, and the culinary arts. These vibrant educational classes and interactive events for children, adults, families, and diverse audiences take place throughout the year.

https://www.cfpo-

palvouthsports.com/page/show/78500-

Services: CFPO Youth Sports (Christian Federation of Police Officers) is a non-profit 501c (3) youth sports league featuring Football, Cheerleading, Basketball. CFPO Youth Sports is a governing entity that is comprised of several self-directed organizations from towns between Austin and San Antonio. CFPO Youth Sports has been a staple in the South-Central Texas area for more than 30 years. We offer the youth in the area the opportunity to play organized sports at an affordable price.

Contact information: Each town, "zone" has a different contact, read more here: https://www.cfpopalyouthsports.com/page/show/7176048-football-advisory-board

## **EDUCATION**

**GED** 

**Gary Job Corps Center** 

2800 TX-21

(512) 396-6652

San Marcos, TX 78667

http://gary.jobcorps.gov/home.aspx

Services: No-cost education and career technical training program that helps young people ages 16 - 24 improve the quality of their lives through career technical and academic training. Will assist with GED or high school diploma.

**Kyle Learning Center** 

21393 I-H 35 North

(512)268-2719

(Community Action)

Kyle, TX 78640

Services: Day and evening GED & ESL, Computer Classes, & Even Start Program

Contacts:

Page 8 of 22

Evening Coordinator Tara Farmer <u>tfarmer@communityaction.com</u>
Day Coordinator Angi Mudd <u>amudd@communityaction.com</u>

Rosa Guadaramma rguadaramma@communityaction.com

Spanish Assistance Stella Duque sduque@communityaction.com

**Lockhart Independent School**419 Bois D'Arc Street (512) 398-0000 **District**LockhartTexas78644 (877) 687-9900

Services: GED, ESL, Citizenship preparation classes

Resources link: https://www.lockhartisd.org/about-us/departments/communications-and-community-

services/community-education

**San Marcos Public Library**625 E. Hopkins
(512)393-8215
San Marcos, TX 78666
(512)754-8131

Services: Services: Day and evening GED & ELL, Computer Classes

Colleges & Universities

**Austin Community College ACC** 1200 Kohlers Crossing 512-262-6500

Kyle, TX 78640 <a href="http://www.austincc.edu/">http://www.austincc.edu/</a>

Services: Community college courses

**Texas State University-San** 601 University Drive (512) 245-2111

Marcos San Marcos, Texas 78666 <a href="http://www.txstate.edu/">http://www.txstate.edu/</a>

Services: A comprehensive, culturally diverse state university offering undergraduate and graduate instruction.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

## Job Readiness, Training & Placement

GARY JOB CORPS CENTER 2800 TX-21 (512) 396-6652

San Marcos, TX 78667 http://gary.jobcorps.gov/home.aspx

*Services:* No-cost education and career technical training program that helps young people ages 16 - 24 improve the quality of their lives through career technical and academic training. Will assist with GED or high school diploma.

Workforce Solutions of Hays

4794 Transportation Way

Parilling 5 Spring 500 (512) 392-1291

County

Building 5, Suite 500

(866) 518-0577 Toll-free

San Marcos, TX 78666

Services: Provides job training, job search, and placement

services. The reads job training, job sources, and placement

1921 Corporate Dr #103 (512) 392-2323

Priority Personnel, LLC.

San Marcos, TX 78666

https://prioritypersonnel.com/
staffingteam@prioritypersonnel.com

**Services**: Access to a broad pool of talent specific to various industries and provides temporary, temporary-to-hire, and direct hire opportunities.

#### Additional Resources:

• Texas Workforce Commission: https://www.twc.texas.gov/

## PHYSICAL HEALTH / WELL-BEING

#### Insurance & Clinics

#### STAR HEALTH/MEDICAID

(health insurance provider for youth leaving care)

- STAR Health main number (866) 912-6283 (Can help member find a primary care doctor)
- To change the address where you receive your Medicaid authorization 211
- Dental Services (Delta Dental) (866) 287-3419
- (IMH-Integrated Mental Health) (866) 218-8263
- Pharmacy Services (800) 252-8263
- Vision care (866) 642-8959
- Nurse Wise (866) 912-6283 #7 (24 hours access to a nurse)

- Medical Transportation Program (877) 633-8747
- Member Advocate/Region 7 (866) 912-6283
  - (Can help member find a primary care doctor, assist with complaints)

(866) 912-6283

- Family Planning Services (866) 912-6283
- Smart Start Program (866) 912-6283, Service Management program for pregnant members
- Traditional Medicaid Health Program (800) 925-9126
- Jordan Young (800) 248-1078 EXT 8126 or Direct at (512) 908-8126

(512) 396-3404

(512) 398-9980 Lockhart(512) 396-4357 San Marcos

http://www.hcwc.org/

**Hays Caldwell Women's Center** 

**Services:** Provides education, violence prevention services, and crisis intervention to victims of family violence, sexual assault and child abuse

## Community Action, Inc. of Hays, Caldwell and Blanco Counties

611 W. MLK Dr. (512) 392-5816 Main

MLK Community Health Services San Marcos, TX 78666

https://www.communityaction.com/fa

milyplanning

Services: Birth Control Counseling, Contraception, Gynecology Services, Pap Tests

Any Baby Can

6207 Sheridan Ave
Austin, TX 78723

6207 Sheridan Ave
www.Anybabycan.org

**Services:** Offer programs and classes around the following areas

- Parent Education & Support classes and programs that give parents the tools, skills, and confidence to raise a healthy family.
- O Child Development In-home and telehealth services that build your child's skills and empower you to support their growth.
- o Family Health & Resources Services that address the physical, developmental, and emotional well-being of everyone in your home.

#### Hospitals

Santa Rosa Hospital San Marcos	1301 Wonder World Drive San Marcos, TX, 78666	(512) 353-8979
<b>Ascension Seton Center Hays</b>	6001 Kyle Pkwy Kyle, TX 78640	(512) 324-5000
Baylor Scott & White Medical Center – Buda	5330 Overpass Rd Buda, TX 78610	(737) 999-6200

	Primary Care Physicians		
Corridor Primary Care Pediatrics	San Marcos 601 Leah Ave San Marcos, Texas	(512) 392-1700	
CommuniCare	1941 South Interstate 35, Suite 101 San Marcos, Texas 78666, USA	(512) 268-8900	
Dr. Angela Black, MD	601B Leah Ave San Marcos, Texas	<u>(</u> 512) 392-1700	
<b>Christus Trinity Clinic</b>	1320 Wonder World Dr. #101 San Marcos, Texas	<u>(</u> 512) 396-3911	
Live Oak Health Partners	401 Broadway St # A, San Marcos, TX 78666	<u>(</u> 512) 805-5650	
CHRISTUS Trinity Clinic - Stephen Richardson, MD	401-A Broadway St San Marcos, TX, 78666	<u>(</u> 512) 805-5650	
Kyle/Buda			
<b>Austin Regional Clinic</b>	3420 FM 967 Suite B-100 Buda, Texas	(512) 295-1608	
CommuniCare	2810 Dacy Lane Kyle, Texas	<u>(</u> 512) 268-8900	
Corridor Primary Care Pediatrics	4221 Benner Road #205 Kyle, Texas	(512) 392-1700	
Dr. Lincoln – Pediatric Junction	211 Railroad St Buda, Texas	(512) 312-5312	
Christus Trinity Clinic	177B Kirkham Circle Kyle, Texas	(512) 405-0077	
	Wimberly/Dripping Springs		
<b>Christus Trinity Clinic</b>	201 Farm to Market Rd 3237 Ste 121 Wimberly, Texas	(512) 847-3680	
<b>Tiger Clinic Pediatrics</b>	800 U.S. Hy 290W, Bldg B, STE 400 Dripping Springs, Texas	(512) 858-7474	
Wimberly Pediatrics	180 joe Wimberly Blvd STE 102 Wimberly, Texas	(512) 847-7700	
CommuniCare	203 Stillwater Rd Suite 6 Wimberley, Texas 78676	(512) 268-8930	

If you need more information, or more details, on doctors try the <u>Hays Medical Directory</u> available online use. (<a href="http://www.hayscomedical.com/">http://www.hayscomedical.com/</a>)

## **MENTAL HEALTH**

## San Marcos

Cedar Creek Associates 631 Mill Street 512-396-8540

San Marcos, Texas <a href="http://cedarcreekassociates.com/">http://cedarcreekassociates.com/</a>

Grace Davis, LCSW-S gldavislcsw@gmail.com 512-543-3974

Services: Individual, couples, and family counseling services.

Laura Richter, LCSW-S lrichter@savagetherapylcsw.com 512-396-8540

Services: Individual focused services.

Marty Litchfield, LMFT,

marty@cedarcreekassociates.com 512-396-8540 ext 1005 LSOTP

Services: Individual, couples, and family counseling services.

Robert Herndon, LCSW,

robert@cedarcreekassociates.com 512-396-8540 ext 1004 **LMFT** 

Services: Individual therapy for all ages; couples' therapy; family therapy; infant mental health; and play therapy/cognitive behavioral therapy with children.

**Robert White, LCSW** bob@cedarcreekassociates.com 512-396-8540 ext 1002

Services: Clinical focus includes life adjustment problems, affective and anxiety disorders, and some personality disorders, utilizing play therapy and parent counseling with children, individual therapy with teens and adults, and family and marital therapy as the need dictates.

Stan Harlan, MDiv, MEd, 512-396-8540 ext 1007

LPC, LMFT

stan@cedarcreekassociates.com

Services: Family therapy with adolescents and trauma related anxiety.

Janel Scholtz, LPC therapywithjanel@gmail.com 512-484-0828

Services: Child, adolescents, individual adult and couple therapy services.

**Chris Conners, LCSW** cjctherapy@gmail.com 512-396-8540 ext 1005

Services: Child and adolescent focused therapy surrounding treatment for anxiety, depression, complex trauma, grief and loss, healthy relationships, anger and emotion regulation, self-esteem and social skills.

102 Whitetail Dr 512-809-3132 **Cypress Tree Therapy** 

San Marcos, Texas http://cypresstreetherapy.com/ Illysa Foster, M.Ed, LPA (512) 412-3631

Jon Lasser, PhD (512)337-4368

Services: Offer individual, couple, family and group therapy to adults, children and adolescents. Also offer expectant parent sessions and sessions for parents and newborns.

7600 Ranch Road 12 (737) 231-0326 **Free Range Counseling** 

http://freerangecounseling.com/ San Marcos, Texas

Kim Frueh, LPC

Services: Trauma-informed therapy, grief and loss, and abuse survivor recovery

2003 Medical Pkwy Suite C (512) 643-5440 In Mind Out – Emotional

San Marcos, Texas https://inmindout.com/ **Wellness Center** 

Services: Offers consultation, individual, couples, and family therapy.

705 West Hopkins, Suite 101 (512) 468-0225 Mary Katherine Kaiser MA,

http://www.kaisercounselor.com/ San Marcos, Texas LPC-S

Services: Offers psychotherapy to all ages. Offers a variety of services including traditional therapeutic methods, cognitive behavioral and specialization in Play Therapy, Sand Tray Therapy, and Art Therapy. Accepts Medicaid, some other Insurance plans, offers sliding scale - call for specific plans accepted. English and Spanish spoken.

Mrs. Laurie Musick, MA, 104 Suttles Avenue (512) 643-7752

San Marcos, Texas http://smtxcounseling.com/ LPC-S

Services: Individual counseling for all ages, Play Therapy, Sand tray Therapy.

#### **Scheib Mental Health**

1200 N Bishop Street San Marcos, Texas (512) 392-7151

Services: The Scheib Center provides mental health and mental disability services to residents in San Marcos and Hays County mainly to those without insurance and those on Medicaid. Two service areas are: Mental Health Services and services to those with mental disabilities, which today is known as Intellectually Developmentally Disabled.

San Marcos Treatment Center

120 Bert Brown St San Marcos, TX 78666 (512) 396-8500 ext. 3245

San Marcos, 1X /8666

Services: Offer Inpatient and Outpatient treatment programs for adults 18 and up. Treatments for suicidal

thoughts, depression, anxiety, bipolar, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD), Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD), Psychosis, Schizophrenia, and Co-Occurring Disorders

51 Stagecoach Trl. STF 220 (844) 824-8775

151 Stagecoach Trl, STE 220 San Marcos, TX 78666

 $\underline{https://lifestance.com/location/san-}$ 

marcos-tx-151/

**Services:** LifeStance is a national team of psychiatrists, psychologists, nurse practitioners, and licensed therapists who provide mental health treatment services for patients of all ages, telehealth and in-person appointments, covered by your insurance.

**Texas Child Health Access** 

LifeStance

**Through Telemedicine (TCHATT)** 

Virtual Program

(713) 486-2500

**Services:** The TCHATT Program is designed to deliver free telemedicine services for students to assist with identifying or assessing mental health needs and providing access to mental health care services.

*Link for more information:* <a href="https://med.uth.edu/psychiatry/public-services/texas-child-mental-health-care-consortium-sb-11-services/texas-child-health-access-through-technology-tchatt/">https://med.uth.edu/psychiatry/public-services/texas-child-mental-health-care-consortium-sb-11-services/texas-child-health-access-through-technology-tchatt/</a>

**Spraggins Psychological Services** 

222 Western Trails Blvd, Suite 202

(512)448-3221

PLLC Austin, TX 78745\*\*

infor@spragginspsych.com

**Services:** A clinical psychologist like Spraggins Psychological Services, Pllc assesses, diagnoses, and treats mental, emotional, and behavioral disorders. Clinical psychologists help people deal with problems ranging from short-term personal issues to severe, chronic conditions. Clinical psychologists interview patients, give diagnostic tests, provide psychotherapy and design behavior modification programs to help patients.

\*\*These clinicians travel to the client when/if necessary.

Contact: Chardonnay N. Poole, Psy.D.

Kyle/Buda

Viola Vera, MSW habla español

1236 Rocky Rd

(512) 679-3438

**Unique Kare Children Services** 

Kyle, Texas 78640

vioavelamsw@yahoo.com

**Services:** Counseling for youth with behavioral problems, ADHD, and or autism; if family is in need of other social economic services resources can be provided.

*Unique Kare Children Services:* Case Management for Children and Pregnant Women is a Medicaid benefit that provides health-related case management services to children birth through 20 years of age with a health condition and to high-risk pregnant women of any age. Case managers help clients gain access to needed medical, social, educational, and other services

Benita Bonnie Hernandez,

115 Kohlers Crossing Ste. 330

(512) 878-7401

**LCSW** 

Kyle, TX 78640

bonniehernandez02@gmail.com

Services: Individual, adolescent, and family counseling services.

Christina Taylor, LPC

802 W Center Street

(512) 649-3210

Kyle, Texas

https://christinataylorlpc.com/

Services: Individual, Couples, and child/adolescent counseling.

Hope Family Guidance PLLC

1300 Dacy Lane #235

(512) 262-6020

Kyle, Texas https://www.hfguidance.com/

Services: Individuals, Couples, Family, and Group therapy.

Rebecca Cook, LCSW 1760 FM 967 (512) 947-1222

Buda, Texas <a href="https://www.rebeccacooklesw.com/">https://www.rebeccacooklesw.com/</a>

**Services:** Individual therapy - mood and anxiety disorders, chronic medical and psychiatric illness, stress, substance abuse/dependence, life transitions, personal growth, grief and loss, communication difficulties, trauma, self -esteem issues, and self-injurious behaviors.

Visionary Counseling Center 112 Cimarron Park Loop Suite A (512) 940-1168

Tammy Fisher, MA, LPC-S, LMFT-S

Buda, Texas

<a href="https://www.visionaryfamilycounseling.com/">https://www.visionaryfamilycounseling.com/</a>

Services: Individual, Couples, Parenting, Children, Teens, Families, Group, Trauma & EMDR.

Crystal Kent, LPC 589 N.FM 1626 Suite 302 (830) 832-3941

Buda, TX 78640 https://crystalkentlpc.com/

Services: Children, teen, adult, EMDR, pregnancy/postpartum therapy services

CommuniCare 2810 Dacy Lane (512) 268-8900

Kyle, TX 78640

Services: Behavioral Health Services - Anxiety / Depression, Adjustment Disorders to Major Life Stressors, Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder in Children (2 to 18) and associated problems (Oppositional Defiant Disorder, Conduct Disorder, Insomnia), Attention Deficit and Hyperactivity Disorder in adults, Tobacco cessation, Emotional Difficulties secondary to a general medical condition, Schizophrenia and other Psychotic disorders, excluding patients on injectable antipsychotics or Clozaril, Bipolar Disorders Type I or II, Eating disorders – Anorexia Nervosa and Bulimia, Mild to moderate Autism Spectrum Disorders and Intellectual and Development Disability

## Wimberly/Dripping Springs

**Frederic J. Wilson, M.D.** 800 USHWY 290W, Bldg B, Ste (512) 858-7443

400 http://www.fredericwilsonmd.com/

Dripping Springs, Texas

**Services:** Initial Psychiatric Evaluation. Medication management & psychotherapy. Individual & Family Therapy

**Discovery Mood & Anxiety** 11205 Bonham Ranch Road 866.604.1319

Program – Mental Health Dripping Springs, TX 78620 https://discoverymood.com/locations/drip

Treatment ping-springs/

*Services*: The program focuses on supporting young patients in building on their identities, learning how to manage their emotional challenges in healthy and appropriate ways, and learning skills to control the behaviors that currently impede their ability to function in the community. Their treatment team utilizes CBT and DBT as well as creative modalities such as art therapy, music therapy, psychodrama therapy and holistic therapy. Conditions treated include trauma, anxiety disorders, depression, self-harm, bipolar disorder, and reactive attachment disorder.

Allison H. Wilcox, Ph.D. & 141 East Mercer Street, Suite D 512-517-0149

**Ray M. Rosenbloom, Ph.D.** Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

**Services:** Professionals offer psychological testing and evaluation, custody evaluations, collaborative law; individual, family, and couples' psychotherapy, and services to children, adolescents, adults, and elders

Contact Information: Allison H. Wilcox, PhD | 512-517-0149 | awilcoxphd@gmail.com

Ray M. Rosenbloom, PhD | 512-983-6816 | rmrose98@gmail.com

Need help finding more options? Try the resource linked below:

• Dripping Springs/Wimberly Area: <a href="https://www.dspsychotherapy.org/">https://www.dspsychotherapy.org/</a>

#### Suicide Survivor Resources

#### L.O.S.S. Team

The LOSS Team immediately offers resources and support to those who have been impacted by suicide in Hays County. Please contact one of the below individuals if intervention from the LOSS Team is needed.

Roya Williams

Victim Services Coordinator SMPD

 $\underline{rwilliamson@sanmarcostx.gov}$ 

(512) 753-2106

**Kelly Sheridan** 

Victims Services Coordinator Kyle PD

ksheridan@cityofkyle.com

(512) 268-0859 ext. 7845

#### S.A.V.E. - Suicide Awareness Voices of Education

Providing online resources guide for survivors of suicide including support group information.

https://save.org/what-we-do/grief-support/

A.F.S.P. - American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

Provides an online resource guide to individuals who have been affected by suicide. There are links for resources, connecting with others who have lost someone, and honoring loved ones who have lost their lives to suicide.

https://afsp.org/find-support/ive-lost-someone

someone, and nonoring loved ones who have lost their lives to suicide

**Springer Counseling** (Grief Counseling)

Dr. Gary Springer

(512) 842-4992 https://www.springercounseling.com/

Journeys Counseling Services, PLLC

**Grace Davis** 

(833) 509-5567

## Support Groups

**Al-Anon Family Groups** 

Location depends on selected meeting. There are meetings hosted all over the US.

https://al-anon.org/

**Services:** Al-Anon is a mutual support program for people whose lives have been affected by someone else's drinking. By sharing common experiences and applying the Al-Anon principles, families and friends of alcoholics can bring positive changes to their individual situations, whether or not the alcoholic admits the existence of a drinking problem or seeks help.

Alateen, a part of the Al-Anon Family Groups, is a fellowship of young people (mostly teenagers) whose lives have been affected by someone else's drinking whether they are in your life drinking or not. By attending Alateen, teenagers meet other teenagers with similar situations. Alateen is not a religious program and there are no fees or dues to belong to it.

Adult Children of Alcoholics & Dysfunctional Families World

Location depends on selected

meeting. There are meetings hosted

https://adultchildren.org/

**Service Organization** 

all over the US.

Services: We were all profoundly affected by the dysfunction in our families of origin, whether alcohol was present in the home or not. Consequently, we developed a set of "laundry list" traits that helped us survive that experience. These traits may have been adaptive at the time, but have now come to substantially disrupt our lives. ACA is a spiritual program, not a religious program. The only requirement for membership is a desire to recover from the effects of growing up in an alcoholic or otherwise dysfunctional family. ACA has no membership fees. Since each meeting is autonomous, and each meeting can be a different experience, we recommend that if your first meeting is not a fit for you, try other meetings before deciding if the ACA program can be helpful in your journey from discovery to recovery.

Virtual Zoom meeting (Local) **SOS Austin** https://sos-austin.org/ Austin, Texas, 78701

Services: This Austin local group focuses on healing after attempting suicide and meets virtually the first

Wednesday of every month.

Contact: Peter Warshaw | (512) 897-9967 | petwar1@yahoo.com

Location depends on selected

**Emotions Anonymous** meeting. There are meetings hosted https://emotionsanonymous.org/

all over the US.

Services: EAI is a nonprofit organization that facilitates the Emotions Anonymous (EA) 12-Step Program by providing a central location for support group meeting information. EAI offers EA-approved materials and other resources to help individuals improve their mental health and well-being. EAI's mission is to support individuals with emotional difficulties in their efforts to live more manageable lives. Many people have found their way to a more positive life experience by participating in this program.

## LEGAL SERVICES

JANE'S DUE PROCESS

PO BOX 3478 (866) 999-5263

www.janesdueprocess.org Austin, TX 78764

Services: Offers referral for free representation by a lawyer in judicial bypass process. Also provides referrals to pregnant minors seeking a protective order against abusive parents and information regarding emancipation.

**Legal Aid Society of Central Texas** 

8001 Centre Park Drive, Ste. 120 (512) 374-2700

www.vlsoct.org Austin, TX 78754

Services: Volunteer Legal Services of Central Texas helps low-income people with civil legal issues by holding free legal clinics where people can speak with an attorney regarding civil legal problems. Helps low-income clients access the civil justice system by providing volunteer attorneys who donate free legal advice and representation

(512) 776-7111

**Texas Department of Health** 1100 West 49th Street 888-963-7111

**Services/Birth Certificates** Austin, TX 78756 www.dshs.state.tx.us/vs/reqproc/certif

ied copy

Services: Birth certificates for people born in Texas. Can be ordered online Texas Legal Services Center

**Texas Foster Youth Justice** 

4920 S I-35 Frontage Rd (877) 313-3688

Austin, TX 78751 www.texasfosteryouth.org **Project** Services: Help current and former foster youth understand their legal rights, provide legal advice,

assistance, and guidance and representation in enforcing foster youth rights.

**Texas Health Law Hotline** 

(866) 979-4343

Services: Promotes equal access to justice for people of limited means. Services are free to qualifying Texas

residents

**US Social Security** 900 E. Bugg Ln., Ste. 200 (512) 396-3972

Administration San Marcos 78666

Services: Assistance to individuals applying for Social Security card, disability benefits, or Supplemental

Security income

**Nicole Mueller** (512) 618-7344

**Services:** Supervised visitation in Hays County

Email: nicole.mueller@outlook.com

**Court Appointed Special Advocates for Children (CASA)** 

111 E San Antonio St #2 San Marcos, TX 78666 San Marcos Office: (512) 392-3578 Headquarters: (830) 626-2272 Email: info@casacentex.org https://www.casacentex.org/

**Services**: Serve abused and neglected children in Caldwell, Comal, Guadalupe and Hays Counties by providing trained community volunteers to speak up for abused and neglected children in the area.

## **LGBTQ+ YOUTH RESOURCES**

(Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgendered, Questioning, and +)

701 Tillery St Austin, TX 78702 (512) 472-2001 www.allgo.org

**Services:** An organization for GLBTQ people of color. seeks to identify LGBT people of color priorities and strategies as they relate to Reproductive Justice, Sexual Freedom, Anti Violence and Immigrant and Refugee Rights

Ambiente Joven www.ambientejoven.org

Services: Spanish language site for Latino/a LGBTQ youth on sexual health issues and issues of concern

Equality Texas (512) 474-5475

www.equalitytexas.org

**Services:** advocates and lobbies for the elimination of discrimination based on sexual orientation and gender identity/expression

**GLBT National Help Center** 

http://www.glnh.org/talkline/index.html

**Services:** Telephone and email peer-counseling, factual information, and local resources for cities across the United States

**GLBTO Peer Listening Line** 

(800) 399-7337

Services: help, information, referrals, and support for a range of issues.

The National Youth Advocacy

Coalition

**ALLGO** 

www.nyacyouth.org

**Services:** A national social justice organization working with LGBTQ young people to strengthen the role of youth in the LGBTQ movement.

Out Youth 909 E. 49 ½ (512) 419-1233

Austin, TX 78751 <u>www.outyouth.org</u>

**Services:** Support and services for gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender, and questioning youth ages 12 to 19 in Austin and Central Texas. We offer peer support groups, counseling, educational programs, social activities and community outreach.

The Trevor Helpline (National)

(866) 4.U.TREVOR

**Services:** Suicide prevention hotline for gay and questioning teens

## **PARENTING**

#### Child Care Assistance

**Workforce Solutions-Child Care Services (CCS)** 

(866) 518-0577, ext. 3037

**Services:** Child Care Management Services program offers families an expanded choice of accessible child care arrangements, to offer families an identifiable source of child care information and financial assistance, to support the physical, social, emotional, and intellectual development of children, to assist providers in

increasing and maintaining quality childcare, to support and strengthen the child care industry, and to provide a community resource for child care needs

**Early Head Start Program** 

722 McKie St

(512) 396-3395

San Marcos, TX

www.ehsnrc.org

Services: statewide program for families with children, birth to three, with disabilities and developmental delays. ECI supports families to help their children reach their potential through developmental services.

**Workforce Solutions – Rural** Capital Area

(877) 223-0404 Opt#3

https://bit.ly/childcarehelpnow

Services: Early learning tuition scholarships available to parents who are working, going to school, attending training, or looking for work.

## Licensed Childcare Centers

Buda

100 Hy Rd **Brookeside Learning Center** 

(512) 295-0566

Buda, Texas 78610

Contact: Brooke Barnard brookesidelc@gmail.com

Services: Infant Toddler Preschool School. Closure Coverage. Open 6:30 AM to 6:00 PM.

**Carpenter Hill Early Learning** 

4410 Ranch Rd 967

(512) 268-8509

Center

Buda, Texas 78610

Contact: Misty Hansen misty.hansen@hayscisd.net

Services: Infant Toddler Preschool. Open 6:45 AM to 5:30 PM

First Class Child Development

1215 Old Black Colony Road Buda, Texas 78610

(512) 922-3418

Center 2

Contact: Elaine Stanfield onetexascenter@gmail.com

Services: Infant Toddler Preschool. Open 6:30 AM to 6:30 PM.

**The Sunshine Cottage** 

402 LEWIS LN

**Preschool/Development Center** 

Buda, Texas 78610

(512) 312-4816

Contact: Susan Ocker sunshinecottagepreschool@yahoo.com

Services: Infant Toddler Preschool

**Dripping Springs** 

**Little Tigers Learning Center** 

27979 RR 12 Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

(512) 829-5176

Contact: Katie Riddle katiestachura@gmail.com

Services: Open 6:30 AM to 6:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool.

**Your Growing Child** 

100 Commons #3

Dripping Springs, Texas 78620

(512) 894-4704

Contact: Christi Vickrey yourgrowingchild.ds@gmail.com

Services: Open 6:30 AM to 6:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age.

**Kyle** 

1109 N Hwy 81 Kyle, Texas 78640

(512) 268-9933

Page 18 of 22

A Child's Exploratorium

Contact: Wendy Lovely acelearning 17@gmail.com

Services: Open 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age

**Caterpillar Clubhouse Child** 

301 Rebel Rd Kyle, Texas 78640

(512) 268-6745

**Development Center** 

Contact: Virginia Nelson caterpillarclubhouse 2018 (a) gmail.com Services: Open 6:00 AM 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age

**CEI Preschool Spanish** 

2381 Bebee Rd

(512) 621-3202

**Immersion School** 

Kyle, Texas 78640

Contact: Sandra Fleming sandra.fleming@ceipreschool.com

Services: Open 6:30 AM 6:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool.

**Kyles Bright Beginnings** 

221 Amberwood Kyle, Texas 78640

(512) 312-4341

**Learning Center** 

Contact: Carolyn Hubby kylesbrightbeginnings@gmail.com

Services: Open 6:30 AM 6:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age.

Martindale

**Little Britches** 

57 Thomas Drive Martindale, Texas 78655

(512) 357-9911

Contact: Wanda King <a href="mailto:littlebritchesacademy@gmail.com">littlebritchesacademy@gmail.com</a>

Services: Open 6:30 AM 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age.

San Marcos

First Step, Inc.

4003 Hunter Road San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 353-4177

Contact: Tina Owen firststepschool@hotmail.com

Services: Open 7:00 AM 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age.

**Kids of the Kingdom** 

130 W. Holland

San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 353-5437

Contact: Scherrell Ramirez kokdirector@mygrande.net

Services: Open 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool.

**Little Lambs Learning Center** 

415 Riverside Dr.

San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 392-4662

Contact: Becky Perez <a href="mailto:lllcbp@yahoo.com">lllcbp@yahoo.com</a>

Services: Open 7:00 AM to 5:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age

San Marcos CISD Child

540 Staples Road

(512) 393-6868

**Development Center** 

San Marcos, Texas 78666

Contact: Jennifer Vogel jennifer.vogel@smcisd.net

Services: Open 7:00 AM to 5:30 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool.

**Small Fries Child Care and** 

709 W. Hopkins

(512) 878-1196

**Learning Center** 

San Marcos, Texas 78666

Contact: Cherissa Or Kathy smallfrieschildcare@gmail.com

Services: Open 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age

\*Participating schools below\* (512) 392-1992 **Sunset Afterschool Program Contact:** Marty Nelson www.sunsetafterschool.com sunset1@grandecom.net 4020 Monterey Oak Dr. **James Bowie** Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM San Marcos, Texas 78666 1225 N Hwy 123 Bonham Services: School age. Open 2:30-6:30 PM San Marcos, Texas 78666 1300 Girard St Crockett Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM San Marcos, Texas 78666 FM 621 S. De Zavala Dr De Zavala Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM San Marcos, Texas 78666 333 Stage Coach Trail Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM Hernandez San Marcos, Texas 78666 1805 Peter Garza Dr Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM

Mendez San Marcos, Texas 78666

1481 Esplanade Parkway Sandara Charles Company 2 20 6 20 Parkway

Rodriguez

San Marcos, Texas 78666

1437 Post Road

Services: School age. Open 2:30-6:30 PM

Travis San Marcos, Texas 78666 Services: School age. Open 3:00-6:30 PM

**Texas State University Child CDC** 100 Lueders **Development Center**San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 245-2621

Contact: Cognia Di Fontenot dmf69@txstate.edu

Services: Open 7:30 AM to 6:00 PM. Infant Toddler Preschool School Age

The Kid Ranch Christian

Preschool

2411 Hunter Road
San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 392-3150

Contact: Maxine Bivens kidranchsanmarcos@outlook.com

Services: Infant, Toddler, Preschool, Snacks Offered. Open7:00 AM to 6:00 PM.

Wonderland School

302 Country Estates
San Marcos, Texas 78666

(512) 392-9404

Contact: Jim Fife wonderland1965@hotmail.com

Services: Infant, Toddler, Preschool, School age. Open 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM.

#### Parenting Classes

**Texas Agrilife Extension** 1253 Civic Center Loop (512) 393-2120

Service San Marcos, TX 78666 <a href="http://texasextension.tamu.edu/">http://texasextension.tamu.edu/</a>

**Services:** information and education on a variety of topics, which may include foods and nutrition, child development, parenting, family financial management, comparison shopping, gardening, farm and ranch management, sewing, and other topics.

New Life Austin

3200 Century Park Blvd
Austin, Texas

**Services**: Parenting Classes

ENGLISH: Tuesday 7pm with Steve Miller (713-530-6868, livingchanged@aol.com)

SPANISH: Wednesday 6:30 pm at Room 126 with Gina Flores (512-554-7609, gleigh@rocketmail.com)

**Pentecostals of Bastrop** 261 FM 20 512-988-0727

Bastrop, Texas <u>Vthall.vh@gmail.com</u>

Services: Parenting classes Monday 8:15pm with Viola Hall

Freedom Temple 4201 S Congress Ave 512-914-4579

Austin, Texas pastordnixon@hotmail.com

Services: Parenting classes Tuesday 7pm with Dermalon Nixon

New Life Sanctuary Kyle 2201 Windy Hill Rd 512-359-2718

Kyle, Texas Anthony.herrera2@t.austincc.edu

Services: Parenting classes available, call and ask for Anthony Herrera for details

First Church of Harker Heights 2314 Indian Trail 217-597-3044

Harker Heights FCohhlifeinfocus@gmail.com

Services: Parenting classes Wednesday 6:30pm with Marissa Becerril

**Be Church** 145 Broken Lance 830-200-6678

Dripping Springs, Texas <u>Livingfocused@yahoo.com</u>

Services: Parenting classes Monday 7pm with Gina Huizar

6207 Sheridan Ave (512) 454-3743

Any Baby Can

Austin, TX 78723

https://anybabycan.org/programs/parent-

education/

**Services:** Offer programs on the following topics:

• Nurse Family Partnership

• Early Childhood Intervention

• Healthy and Fair Start

• Family Education Program

• Children's Hearing Aid Texas

• CARE/Candlelighters

• No Estas Solo (Communication focused counseling)

• Family Support Services

## **SUBSTANCE ABUSE**

Hays Caldwell Council (Substance Abuse)

1901 Dutton Drive STE E, San Marcos, Texas

(512) 396-7695

**Services:** Offer alcohol and drug abuse classes for minors. Classes and registration are \$50. Courses include: Alcohol Education Program for minors / minor in possession (ages 12 - 21), Texas Tobacco Awareness / Cessation Program for Minors (ages 12 - 17), Nature of Marijuana (ages 12-17)

Cenikor San Marcos Treatment Center 1901 Dutton Dr Ste E, San Marcos, Texas

(888) 236-4567

**Services:** Adult intensive outpatient services: offer mental health and recovery services on an individual, group or family basis. Substance Use Prevention for Youth And Adults: provide age-appropriate education and information to students of all ages, parents, and other adults. Youth Recovery Support: is a **free program** for youth and young adults ages 13-21 who want to participate in safe and fun activities that promote a recovery lifestyle from substance use and learn leadership and teamwork skills through community outreach events with other youth and young adults.

CommuniCare

1340 Wonder World Dr. #4200
San Marcos, Texas

(512) 268-8900

Services: Adolescent Substance Abuse Treatment Services.

## **TRANSPORTATION**

#### STAR HEALTH/MEDICAID

Medical Transportation Program

(877) 633-8747.

**Services:** Transportation services to medical appointments for Medicaid recipients.

## San Marcos CARTS (Capital Area

**Rural Transportation System)** 

(800) 456-7433

http://www.ridecarts.com/

**Services:** Local bus services to shopping and major destinations in San Marcos. Transportation tailored specifically for each of the one hundred and sixty-nine communities it serves. The service frequency in or to the various locales range from many times a day